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Subject: Fwd: Cell tower Sedalia 2024-00019

Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 8:27:56 AM

This Message Originated from Outside the Organization
This Message Is From an External Sender.

R

H, this 1s the response I received from the legal firm of the folks putting up the tower in
ont of my father-in-law’s home. I have voiced my opinion and made calls and emails with
pictures to the firm. I guess it doesn’t matter. They are going to do what they want to do
regardless of what people think? They could easily move the tower a little to the West and it
would be out our view from the side porch. But I guess they don’t care.

Richard Farris

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Richard Farris
Date: Mon, Apr 15, 2024 at 6:15 PM
Subject: Re: Cell tower Sedalia
To: Elizabeth Bentz Williams

Do you know the engineers name. Matt I think. He gave me his card. Do you have his
number?

Richard Farris



On Mon, Air 15,2024 at 2:14 PM Elizabeth Bentz Williams

Good afternoon,

I just wanted to touch base and let you know we received your telephone
call and email with pictures. We understand this will change your view. I

wanted to communicate that our client is moving forward with the request
as filed.

Thank you,

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Bentz Williams, AICP
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Confidentiality Notice:

The materials in this electronic mail transmission (including all attachments) are private and confidential and are the property of the
sender. The information contained in the material is privileged and is intended only for the use of the named addressee(s). If you are
not the intended addressee, be advised that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance
on the contents of this material is strictly prohibited. If you have received the contents of this electronic mail transmission in error,
please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (317) 637-1321 or send an electronic message to ewilliams@clarkquinnlaw.com,
and thereafter, destroy it immediately.

From: Richard Farris_

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 8:43 AM

To: Elizabeth Bentz WiIIiams_

Subject: Re: Cell tower Sedalia

Elizabeth, Here are some pictures that show how we will be looking directly at the tower
when we are on our side porch where we hang out at gatherings. If the tower was moved to
the west we would not see it. Of course, we would see it anywhere else around the property.
Thank you.






Richard Farris

On Fr1, Mar 15, 2024 at 3:37 PM Elizabeth Bentz Williams
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Good afternoon,



When we spoke previously, the application had not been filed, which I
know PSC shared with you when you called them. _“The application has
been placed on file, last week. At this point, yes you would need to
contact PSC with your concerns. I know it is a change in the view, but
it will be visible from any location on the parcel.

Thank you,

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Bentz Williams, AICP

From: Richard Farris__

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 9:24 PM

To: Elizabeth Bentz Williams_

Subject: Re: Sell tower Sedalia

Elizabeth. there were several trucks out at the property todav. They said they were just

looking and nothing had been approved as of yet. Will we be given opportunity to make

our concerns known before approval? Or do we have to be pro active with the PSC in
KY? 1 talked to Matt Bates if you know him.

Richard Farris



On Mon, Mar 4, 2024 at 8:25 PM Richard Farris _ wrote:

I see where they have staked it out. I know exactly where it is going. The problem is we
will be looking right at it when on the side porch. I think there is a better place on
Perry’s place behind his rentals.

Richard Farris

n Mon, Mar 4, 2024 at 3:12 PM Elizabeth Bentz William
wrote:

Hello Richard

Thank you for your text. I have attached the site plans for the
proposed tower. You will notice that the tower is set back

substantially from KY 339. Itis more than 700 feet from your father-
in-law’s home.

Please call if you have other questions.

Thank you,



Elizabeth

Elizabeth Bentz Williams, AICP






